

Palesa Tobela

Teacher



Phone: 0780872413

E-mail: 2017358595@ufs4life.ac.za

Address: 78 Captain Charles Bohlokong Betlhehem 9702

About me

I am qualified Unemployed teacher majoring with Economics, Economic and management science and Accounting with Business Studies as additional subjects(Senoir and FET Phase).I have 3 years teaching experience with those majors teaching (grade 7 to 12).I am seeking a job that will help me to contribute in learning and perfecting my skills as I provide high quality work,and encourage me to flourish as an Educator.I am hard worker,passionate and consistent. .

Personal Information

Gender: Female

Nationality: South African

Date of birth: 06.09.1999

Language: English Sotho Zulu

Education

University of Free State

Feb 2019 – Nov 2022

Bcom In General Manegement

University of free State

Jan 2023 – Nov 2023

PGCE(Postgraduate Certificate in Education)

Skills

Communication skill



Time management skill



Decision - making skill



Data entry skill



Critical thinking skill



Work

Experience

University of Free State

Feb 2022 – Nov 2023

Facilitator

University of Free State

Feb 2022 – Nov 2023

Marker

Seotlong Agricultural and hostel school

Jan 2023 – Nov 2023

Hobbies

- gym
 - Cooking
 - Playing Chess
-

Reference

Mr Miya

- Lecture Head
 - University Of Free State
 - MiyaNW@ufs.ac.za
 - 0606974938
-

Mr Mohapi

- Principal
 - Seotlong Hostel and Agricultural school
 -
 - 0834009223
-

Director of Top academic achievers

- Tutor
- Top academic achievers
-
- 0745163465